
From: Towanda Bryant
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 3:54 PM
To: 'Alison Shapiro'
Subject: RE: RCN License Subsidiary/SES-MOD-20031031-01530

Thank you!!!

T.

-----Original Message-----
From: Alison Shapiro [mailto:shapiro@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 3:56 PM
To: Towanda Bryant
Cc: Jacki Ponti; Frank Jazzo
Subject: RCN License Subsidiary/SES-MOD-20031031-01530

Towanda:

Per your request, here are the answers to the following questions in connection
with above-referenced modification application for RCN License Subsidiary, Inc.:

Certification:  Foreign Government - NO
Certification:  Alien Applicant - NO
Certification:  Foreign Corporation: NO
Certification:  Alien Officer:  NO
Certification: Foreign Control:  NO
Certification:  Drug Certification: YES

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Sincerely,

Alison J. Shapiro, Esquire
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
1300 N. 17th Street, 11th Floor
Arlington, VA 22209
Phone: 703.812.0478
Fax: 703.812.0486
website: www.fhhlaw.com

********************************************
This message and any attachments may be protected by the attorney-client
privilege, work product doctrine or other applicable protection. If you are not
the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and promptly delete the message.
Thanks for your assistance.


